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IFB #300-17 TIRES FOR DAWSON COUNTY EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
Return to: 
Dawson County 
Purchasing Department 
25 Justice Way, Suite 2223 
Dawsonville, GA 30534 

 
Bid Closing Date: September 26, 2017 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: September 11, 2017 
Addendum Issue Due Date: September 20, 2017, 3:00 PM, EST 
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
Vendor Name:             
  (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement Form) 
 
All bidders and other interested parties are hereby notified of the following additions and/or 
revisions to the bid documents for the IFB #300-17 TIRES FOR DAWSON COUNTY 
EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES: 
 
 1.  The contact name and number to whom questions are to be submitted is Melissa Hawk at 

 mhawk@dawsoncounty.org, no later than September 15, 2017, at 1:00 PM, EST. 

 2.   The Vendor’s Price Proposal Form has been amended and attached to this addendum.  

 Please submit response on this revised form. 

 3.  All other terms, conditions, dates and times remain in full force. 

To follow are questions and answers to the IFB #300-17 Tires for Dawson County 
Equipment/Vehicles: 
 
Question: Is the #8 Tire the 225/70/19.5 Toyo M134 supposed to be an M154? 

Answer:  The Fleet Maintenance Director sent the list as M134.  He has confirmed this should 
be M143. 
 
Question: Number 18 tire shows as an 8 ply and typically we see radial tires having a star rating.  Is this 

supposed to be a 1* and not an 8ply? 

Answer: The Fleet Maintenance Director states that the 8 ply is correct. 

mailto:mhawk@dawsoncounty.org
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Question:  I understand that the bid states that it requires the vendor to have an online website 
ordering.  However, if we do not have a website, would the following option work in its place?  
We would come up with a spreadsheet (ordering form) that would have all bid tires listed.  The 
customer would be able to go in and input amount of tires needed and the total cost would be 
calculated.  Then, customer would be able to email this directly to a designated salesman at any 
time to process the order. 
 
Answer:  The Fleet Maintenance Director will accept the method of creating a spreadsheet to 
be emailed to a designated sales representative in lieu of an on-line ordering method. 
 
 

______________________________________                                         _____________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative          Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-REVISED VENDOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL FORM TO FOLLOW- 
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 BID #300-17 TIRES FOR DAWSON COUNTY EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 

VENDOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL FORM (SHEET A) 

 
 

Company Name:             
 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION VENDOR MODEL/BRAND/PART NUMBER
UNIT OF 

MEASURE
COST

1 205/75R14 Power King TL Premium 6ply EA $

2 235/75R17.5 Sumitomo ST727 20ply EA $

3 235/85R16 Hercules H-901 Commercial LT 14ply EA $

4 225/60/16 Goodyear RSA EA $

5 235/55/17 Goodyear RSA EA $

6 225/60/18 Goodyear RSA EA $

7 245/55/18 Goodyear RSA EA $

8 235/70/16 Kumho Crugen HT 51 EA $

9 255/70/16 Kumho Crugen HT    51 EA $

10 225/75/16 BF Goodrich Commercial T/A 10ply EA $

11 235/85/16 Goodyear Trail Runner A/T 10ply EA $

12 265/70/17 Goodyear Trail Runner A/T EA $

13
265/70/17 Continental Conti Cross Contact LX20 

black wall
EA $

14 275/65/18 Goodyear Trail Runner A/T 10ply EA $

15 275/70/18 Goodyear Trail Runner A/T 10ply EA $

16 225/70/19.5 Toyo M143 14ply Load G EA $

17 225/70/19.5 Bridgestone M729F 14ply A/T EA $

18 11R22.5 Firestone 561 Steer 16ply EA $

19 11R22.5 Firestone FD663 Traction 16ply EA $

20 11R24.5 Firestone 561 Steer 16ply EA $

21 11R24.5 Firestone FD663 Traction 16ply EA $

22 12R22.5 Bridgestone M799 Traction 16 ply EA $

23 315/80R22.5 Bridgestone M860A steer 20ply EA $

24 425/65/22.5 Goodyear G296 MSA 20ply EA $

PASSENGER/LIGHT TRUCK TIRES

HEAVY TRUCK TIRES

TRAILER TIRES
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 BID #300-17 TIRES FOR DAWSON COUNTY EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 

VENDOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL FORM (SHEET B) 

 
 

Company Name:            

 

 
 

 

All pricing must be on the forms provided. Additional information may be attached to this form. 

 

  

 

             

Authorized Representative (Signature)     Date 

 

 

        

Authorized Representative/Title         

 (Print or Type)  

 

25 14.00R24 Bridgestone VKT Grader Tire EA $

26 18.4R34 BKT TR-135 8ply EA $

27 480/80R38 Nokian TRI 2 EA $

28 440/80R24 Nokian TRI 2 EA $

29 Bidder's Delivery Fee

30 EA                       %

31 Bidder's  Order Processing Delivery Time

32 Proposed Delivery Schedule - attach if needed

33 Yes No

34 Yes No

35 Yes No

Discount Percentage of Non-Contract Tires

Bidder has ability to order online?

Bidder will accept credit card payment?

Bidder will accept invoice payment of net 30 days?

EQUIPMENT TIRES

PLEASE CIRCLE THE APPROPRIATE ANSWER
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 BID #300-17 TIRES FOR DAWSON COUNTY EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 

VENDOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL FORM (SHEET C) 

 
 

Company Name:            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Authorized Representative (Signature)     Date 

 

 

 

        

Authorized Representative/Title         

 (Print or Type)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All costs to Dawson County are to be included in line items quoted above.  Any and all 

combinations of the pricing above may be exercised by Dawson County. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR PACKET 
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